
Mr Frank O’Halloran 
Senior Engineer 
North Tipperary County Council 
Environment Section 
The Machinery Yard, Limerick Road 
Nenagh 
Co. Tipperary 

PO Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 
Bosca Poist 3000, EastAt Chaisledn Bhaile SheBin 
Contae Loch tarman, tire 

T: t353 53 60600 
F: t353 53 60699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W:www.epa.ie 

Lo Call: 1890 33 55 99 

16/03/04 78-2 

e re: Review Application in respect of Ballaghvenv Landfill at Ballvmackey. Co. 
Tipperary. 

Dear Mr O’Halloran, 

I am to acknowledge receipt on 16/03/2004 of documentation in respect of a review 
application and cheque for the amount of e16506.59. This letter is not intended and 
should not be construed as an acknowledgement by the Agency of a review application 
which complies with the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, 2000 (S.I. 185 of 
2000). The Agency will examine the documentation for compliance with the 
Regulations and you will be contacted in due course. 

The application and associated correspondence, including any acknowledgements and 
notifications, are available on the public file relating to the application as they arise and 
that file may be inspected by any person during office hours at the Agency’s 
headquarters, A copy of the file is also available for inspection at the offices of North 
Tipperary County Council. Copy extracts from the file will be supplied by the Agency 
to any person, on request, subject to payment of the reasonable cost of making the copy. 
You are advised to refer to the public file for information on the progress of the 
application. 

Your application has been assigned the following reference number: 78-2 and this 
should be used at all times when communicating with the Agency. Please direct any 
correspondence in relation to this application to Administration, OfJice of Licensing & 
Guidance, Environmental Protection Agency, I? 0. Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, 
County Wexford quoting Register No. 78-2. 

Yours sincerely, 

Office of Licensing & Guidance 

Guardians of the Enviror,menl 



RECEIPTOFAPPLICATIONDOCUMENTATION 

This is a courtesy acknowledgement of receipt of documentation in respect of a review 

application. It is not intended and should not be construed as an acknowledgement by 

the EPA of a Review Ajplication which complies with the Waste Management 

(Licensing) Regulations, 2000 (S.I. 185 of 2000). The EPA will examine the 

documentation for compliance with the regulations and will write to the applicant in 

this regard in due course. 

Review Application Documentation delivered on behalf o$ 

Applicant Name & Address: North Tipperari) County Council. Courthouse, Nenagh, 

Countv Tipperary, 

Facility/ Premises Name & Location: Ballaghvenv Landfill, Ballvmackev, Co. 

Tipperary. 

Fee Amount Submitted: 6’16506.59 

This is to confirm that, review application documentation, in respect of the above 

named waste facility, was received by the EPA on: 

16/03/2004 
16X93/04 12:34 



UE nvironmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniomhoireocht urn Choomhnli Comhshooil 

Mr Frank O’Halloran 
North Tipperary County Council 
Environment Section 
The Machinery Yard, Limerick Road 
Nenagh 
Co. Tipperary 

PO Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 
Eosca Poist 3000, Eastat Chaisledn Bhaile SheAin 
Contae Loch Garman, &re 

T: +353 53 60600 
F: +353 53 60699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: www.epa.ie 

Lo Call: 1890 33 55 99 

16 March 2004 78-2 

Re: Agency’s Web Site 

Dear Mr O’Halloran, 

Applicants to the Agency for IPC or Waste licences, along with the holders of such 
licences, are requested to note that the Agency has developed a Web Site, which will 
include information about all such applications and licences. 

As you are aware, the Agency has a policy of openness and transparency, in relation to 
access to information, about facilities which are licensed by the Agency and about 
facilities which apply to it for a licence. As one means of fulfilling that policy 
commitment, the Agency’s Web Site will include, as a minimum, the following 
information: 

0’ Names & Addresses of all licence applicants and of all licensees 
l The closing date for the receipt of objections in respect of each application 
l The Agency’s proposed decision or final decision on each licence application 
l A copy of each LPC and Waste licence granted by the Agency 
l The Agency’s annual Pollution Emissions’ Register, which summarises potentially 

harmful pollutant releases, or transfers, from facilities licensed by the Agency 
l A copy of the Agency’s audit reports on licensee performance 
l A copy of the IPC and Waste Management registers maintained by the Agency, in 

accordance with the EPA, Act, 1992 and the Waste Management Act, 1996 
l Other information, as the Agency considers appropriate 

The address of the Web Site is http:\\www.epa.ie. 

Yours sincerely, 

Office of Licensin 

Guardians of the Environment 



!  Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghnbmhlrireatht urn Chaomhnli Comhshaail 

Mr Frank O’Halloran 
Senior Engineer 
North Tipperary County Council 
Environment Section 
The Machinery Yard, Limerick Road 
Nenagh 
Co. Tipperary 

18 March 2004 78-2 

PO Box 3000. Johnstown Castle Estate 
County We&d, Ireland 
Bosca Poist 3000. East6t Chaisldn Bhaile SheAin 
Contae Loch Garman, tire 

T: t353 53 60600 
F: t353 53 60699 
E: info8epa.k 
W:www.epa.ie 

Lo Call: 1890 33 55 99 

I) re: Review Application - Ballaghvenv Landfill at Ballvmackev, Co. Tipperary. 

Dear Mr O’Halloran, 

I am to refer to review application documentation received by the Agency on 16 March 
2004 in respect of a facility/ premises at Ballymackey, Co. Tipperary. The register 
number assigned to this application is 78-2. 

. . Ple.ase use this number’ as a reference in all, further”correspondence on this matter and 
please address all such correspondence to the Agency at its Headquarters as follows: 
EPA, Headquarters, Ofjce of Lic&sing & Guidance, PO Box 3000, Johnstown Castle 
Estate, Co. Wexford. 

It is noted that the following correspondence person has been nominated in the 
application: MIr Frank O’Halloran, Senior Engineer, North Tipperary County Council, 
Environment Section, The Machinery Yard, Limerick Road, Nenagh, Co. Tipperary. 

Please note that 

1. all documentation in relation to the application which is received from the 
nominated correspondence person will be treated as application 
documentation submitted by the applicant, and 

2. following this letter, the Agency will address all correspondence in relation 
to the application to the nominated correspondence person. 

In the event that you wish to change your nominated correspondence person, please 
inform the Agency in writing. 

Public Access to Application Documentation 

As you are probably aware, the Agency makes all licence/review applications available 
for public inspection at its offices. The Agency’s policy is to maximise the 
transparency of the licensing system, including the provision of public access and 
information in relation to all application documentation received b-y the Agency. In 
this regard, it would be greatly appreciated if arrangements could be made to have the 
enclosed copy of the correspondence file associated with this application made 
available for public inspection at your principal offices, along with the application 
documentation which you are required to make available in accordance with the 
regulations. 
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All queries in relation to the application’should be directed to the Agency. 

With regard to the public display and maintenance of the correspondence file and 
associated application, it would be of great assistance if you would nominate an 
administrative contact person with whom the Agency should communicate. 

The correspondence file is presented in a green coloured lever-arch file. It is requested 
that it be made available for public inspection as part of any viewing of the application 
material. 

The Agency will send your administrative nominee a copy of any correspondence 
between third parties and the Agency, for inclusion in the correspondence file. It will 
be appreciated if these are inserted in the correspondence file, as soon as possible after 
receipt, in reverse chronological order i.e. the latest dated item in each Section to 
appear on top . 

It is suggested that you place a copy of all correspondence between you, as the 
applicant, and the Agency, in respect of the application, on this file also, rather than 
maintaining a separate file in relation to the requirement on you to make certain 
application correspondence etc. available for public inspection. 

Please also confirm what charge, if any, you propose to impose in relation to the supply 
to third parties of a copy of the application and in relation to the supply of an extract or 
extracts Tom same. It will be appreciated if a copy of the correspondence file or 
extracts from it will also be made available, on the same basis as the regulations 
prescribe for the application documentation. c s 

Your assistance and co-operation in this matter are great19 abpreciated. 

Yours sincerely, 

Office of Licensing & Guidance 



Mr Frank O’Halloran 
Senior Engineer 
Environment Section 
North Tipperary County Council 
Courthouse 
Nenagh 
Co Tipperary 

1 Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniomhaireocht urn Choomhnlr Comhrhooil 

PO Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 
Bosca Poist 3000, EastBt ChaisleBn Bhaile SheBin 
Contae Loch Garman, tire 

T  t353 53 60600 
F: t353 53 60699 
E: infoOepa.ie 
W: www.epa.ie 

Lo Call: 1890 33 55 99 

22/l 2/03 Our Ref: WL78-1 

Dear Sir 

Re: Ballaghveny Landfill WL78-1 - Request for a Review 

‘e’ 
I refer to your letter of 3 October 2003 in relation to your request for a review of 
Waste Licence 78-l. We note that this request relates to: 
An increase in post-settlement (completion} height of Cells 3-5, from the currently 
approved 114mOD, to 120mOD (involving a temporary pre-settlement operational 
height of 121 mOD). 

The Agency is of the view that a full review application “~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~d~~~~~~~~n this 
instance. An application may be made under the revised Review procedures (as 
allowed for under Article 12(3)(d) of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations 
2000 (as amended)). 

The following is required in order that your review application may be processed by 
the Agency: 

(i) Information as specified in, and to support compliance with, Articles 5, 6 & 7 
of said Regulations. 

(ii) Such information as may be necessary (having regard to the limited grounds 
for the review) under Article 12(l). Specifically:- 

o Sub-articles (a), (d) (f), (g) & (I) 
o Any implications for existing infrastructure, plant, processes and 

operations in relation to the proposal (Sub-article (i)) 
o Information on any anticipated changes in emissions as described in 

Sub-article (k) 
o Appropriate information to support Sub-article (j) 
o Sub-article (q) - In particular you are to provide a comprehensive 

visual impact assessment in relation to the proposal, to be completed 
and certified by an appropriately qualified and experienced landscape 
architect/planner. This report is to be accompanied by drawings, 
sections and photographs, etc., as necessary. You are also required 
to provide information in relation to any hydrological impact of the 
proposed changes. 

(iii) Information to support Article 12(3)(a) 




